
 
1 
 

 
 

Notice of a meeting of 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 
Monday, 20 February 2017 

6.00 pm 
Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Tim Harman (Chair), Jon Walklett (Vice-Chair), Colin Hay, 
Sandra Holliday, Chris Mason, Helena McCloskey, Dan Murch, 
John Payne, Paul Baker and Max Wilkinson 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 

Agenda  
 

    
1.   APOLOGIES  

    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

16 January 2017 
(Pages 
3 - 22) 

    
4.   PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 

ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

    

5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE  
    

6.   FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 
ATTENDED 
Police and Crime Panel (3 February)   - written update from 
Councillor Helena McCloskey 
 
There have been no meetings of the Gloucestershire Health 
and Care O&S Committee or the Gloucestershire Economic 
Growth Scrutiny Committee since the last meeting of this 
committee.   

(Pages 
23 - 24) 

    
7.  6.10 CABINET BRIEFING 

A verbal update from the Cabinet on key issues for Cabinet 
Members which may be of interest to Overview and Scrutiny 
and may inform the O&S work plan 

 

    
8.  6.25 HMO SURVEY  



    

 
2 
 

Enforcement Manager (to follow) 
    
9.  6.45 CYCLING AND WALKING STG 

Managing Director Place and Economic Development (no 
decision required) 

(Pages 
25 - 32) 

    
10.   UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS (Pages 

33 - 34) 
    

11.   REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN (Pages 
35 - 36) 

    
12.   LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXEMPT 

INFORMATION 
The committee is recommended to approve the 
following resolution:- 
 

“That in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local 
Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the 
meeting for the remaining agenda items as it is likely that, 
in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, if members of the public are 
present there will be disclosed to them exempt information 
as defined in paragraph 3, Part (1) Schedule (12A) Local 
Government Act 1972, namely: 

 
Paragraph 3; Information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular  
person (including the authority holding that information) 

 

    

13.  7.05 UPDATE ON PROPERTY MATTER 
Tim Atkins, Managing Director Place and Economic 
Development  

 

    
14.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

24 April 2017  
 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



�
�
�
�

�
������

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�����������	
����
������������
�

��
������������
�����������
���������� �!��

�

����������

�	
���

	���� ������	��
���
��	�����
�����������������
��	�����
�	������������
�
	�������
����
���	�
����

� ��
��� ����!���	��
��"������
��
��
�����#����	#����$���	#���

�
�	����������������� ���
�����	����#����	��
�����
�����	� ���������������
��
���
�����	��
	���������
%����
�������$����
����	����	��&�
'
#�	�
��
����
��(��&&	���$�)���'#�	���
��
���	���

�
�

��
���"�
�
�

��� ����������
���
�����	�������������
������
���*�#�
��
��	��+���*���,�����
�����	���	#���
����
�����������-��������&�	����
�����	����,��
�

��� �������������������������
%���
��	�����)�	�������	��,��
�

��� ����������������������������
�
����
������&��
������������
*�
���-��
���	��������)��
��
���*�
��,���
�
.+�
���#�������)����
�
��������
�
����� ����!����!��"��
����	#��!��"�����$�!�
��	���!��%&��	'�"(���%)*+�
(���$�����������$�������������
��������	��,��
�

��� ��-�����������-���.��������/�����������������������
����������
%�
��
���-��
�	����#��,��
�

��� ������������������������������
�
���
��	��
�	���
�����
�������������-�����
��+	���
�����
��
���
���
	����#�������
������������
*��&	������*�����
,�����
����
���	�&�		����
���������
����
�������������
��������
����&�	����	��+�
���
���������-���*	���,�
�
�
���
��	��
�+	�+������
��&����)�
*�	��+�
������+�����&�)
��
�
���-��
�
��	���������
���#�
����&��
�������
*�/��
�
0�����������
*��
��
���1�2���-�	�34�5�����
������
����	�����+������
�	�*�	��
*�
�
�
*����-�����*�����
������
������	#���6�
�������
��	���#����&��
����	#�������
�+	�
*-�
�������
������
��	���,����	�
*��
����-�������)������������
����
��
2#�	#��)��
����	���
�������������
�������
����	�-�����	#������
�*�
�	����
��

�)��
���������-��-����	�����#�	����
��
����

��,��
�

Agenda Item 3
Page 3



�
�
�

�

�
��3���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

$�+�	����"����
�*�
*���	����	�&�	����*�����
�������������
�����
��37�
%�#��-�	�34�5������
*��&��
��2#�	#��)��
����	���
�����������,�����*�#����
+	���
�����
�)
��
�)���&����)���-����8������
��
���
�)�	�������
�)��
�
���-�	����	�&����
������	�������
���,�
�
������&��
������+��
����
������/����
�

•� �
��-�**�����
����
*��&���
*����*�����
�)�����
*�����
,���
���
����

�
���+�����&���9��	
�������
*�:��4���
�������
*�	��
�
�����
�����

�����������	���������
���9��	
���
����+�	���
*����		�
���������	������

4,:;��&�9��	
���,���!���+	��	���������	���)�����
����
�������)�-���

9��	
�������-���+�������+�-����
���)����������-����	��+	������-������

�
��-���)�����9��	
����

�
��	��,�����)���-�	��$�����
�+�	������	�

)�����-�
�&���&	�����-�����
����
��)
������
+�+���	�)��
��
��+�-������
��

-���
���������&�	��
��0<4���
����
�����	��,���

•� %�	�
�������
����

���)�����
����*�����
=��#��)����*�����	���&�	�

��#���+��
������
�	��)���+���
��������������+�	���
��	������	#���,���
���

)���������)�&�	��"����
*���	#��������-���������	��&	�8��
���
��*�#�
�

�
����>���&��
������������)�&�	�
�)���	#����/�����
�����+������
�?�	��	��
�

������
�&�	��"��+��,��@��)�����**�������
����&&�	��-���
����
*��
�����-��

�������������	����-������+���
���
������)���
�����#���-������-������
������

+
���������
��-�����&���������
��&�	�
�����)���&	����"����
*�-������+�,���

•� �
��������&�+�	��
*��
��
����

���&�	��)��
��	��)����
�������������
���

-��
��4����	���*�,�����*�����
��)�	��)����
*����)�	���
�+�	�
�	�
�+�)��
�

�
�����
�����
����#���+���)	����
��*	����
���
����&�+�	��
*��
�	*���

�
�	�������-���&�	���)�����-��	������,��%����
*
�����������
����
���

�
�	�����������	�+����� �	��
*�A�#���� A�6����
�	*���
���+����	��

)
��+	�#����)�	�+�����+�	��
*������+���&���
*�����
��
�	*�
*���
���,��

��
���	������&	����
��� A�*������)�	����
���"��
���
��&��
���"����
*�

�	������������
��	���#���+��
���&�%����
*
���$����������
��
�������

��++�	����
��A�
��-���
��)�	�,��

�
�
��2#�	#��)��
����	���
������������&�����
����
����)�	���	����)
�	���
�	��
)������+������"+��	���
���+���
��)��
�
��"����
*�+	�9����?�
������#������
����
)
�
�+��

�
*��
��%�	�
��������#���+��
���
��	�#��)�
*��
����	�+�	��
*�
��	���*��&�	����
���,���
����
*�����
���������
�����-��	������)��
��
�����
���
���
�������+�	���&��������	�
�+�	��+��

�
*�&�	��
����

��,��
�
���
�����������������
��	����2&&���	������
��	���
�����	�����	����#�	����
�
	���#�
��+	�9�������+����	�	�8������
���(��������	�
�	�����
������
�����)
�	��
�++����-�����
#����*����&�	�
�	,����
�
.+�
���#�������)����
�
���������
�
����� ����!����!�����0	�����	��	
���
�1�(	'�2�(���$�����������(
������
�!����3���00�	0������"�����$,���
�

��� ����-��4�������������������5�������������������

Page 4



�
�
�

�

�
��B���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

���
�����	���	#���
�������
�����)�������
*���&��
�������
��
����	��2C��
������������
����
������������������������
��"�	��	��
�	�������
*�)���
�����
�
�
���:������-�	�34�5��
����
������������
*��
��
���4���
��	��34�1,�����
���	����-�������	���
*��
����+������#�	�������
����
��	�������
*,���
��
����������
�����
����	����
����
���������
��
��'
���&�A�&����	���*���&�	�)
��
�
�
�	��)�	��
��&�
�
�������+�������
��&�	��
�����������������
����	��
��

�*
��*
�����
���"����
����&��
�������*��&�	���
���������
���++�	��)
��
�)�����
	�����
����������*��	�
�-��(����)
��
����
�����������&�
�������&���������-����
��
�
���)���
���)�����
�)
,���
�����
��������������
�
*�(	��+�	�+�	��)���
����������-	��&����
�������
�)���
�(��������	�
�	��
���&�	�������
�
�����
��
���������
�
*�(	��+�&�	��
��	�)�	�,�����
�	�*�	������
��-��*����&	����
��
&�*�	���
����)����������������
��*
������)�	��-��
*��������	�����
��-��	���
)
��
�
��&����)�����+�������	�����
�����
�	�,���
�
����
�
���#����
����������-�����
���"�	��	��
�	�������
*�)
��
�)���
�����
�
�
���:������-�	,�����
���+	���������)	����
��+�����)
��
�
���-��
���	��������
������-�	���
���#�
����&��
�������
*��0++�
��"����-����"+���
����
����
���
�����
*�
���-�
����
#�
����
�	��+�
�������������
���<���+���-�	�34�5���
�
)
��
��
�����
����	�8��������
����
�������
��
����	����	���
������������*�#��
&�	�
�	���-��������
���������&�0�����
���
��'��	*�
���)����
*������,�����&����
�
����
��0C'��
�������
����

���)����
������&�
��	����	#�����
�����-���
��������
-��)��
��
��
��	���&�7+���
��7������-���
����)�	����#�	�������(��������	�
���+����,�����
���-��
�+�	������	����
��	�������
�����-���
�
*��&�	��+�
�
*�
�
����

���0C'�)�����
�#������#�������
����������&�0C'�)����
*������
+�	&�	��
����-���
��&����)�����
��	
����
����
���)�����&���
�
�)�	��,��@��)���
�
��
��	����
*������
*��
��
��&�����
������)����
���	�*�
*��
����	�+	���
����#���
&	��������&��
������	�������"��+����	����)
��
�����&��-�&�	���
��#�����
���
��++�	�����
��+	�+������
�����&����������	�����3<?1�0C'��
��
����

����
�����
-���
��+���
�D��+���
��
����-��=,�
�
�
���
��	��
������
�����-�	�)
��
���+	�+������
���	�*�
��������
�������
����
�(����
���-��
�+�������)��
��
�����������&��
����-�����
��)�����&��)��
��
��
��+	�����
��
����
���)��������
�
*��
����
���	��������������	���+�
�0C'����
�
����

�����-����
����
������
=��)�
����,���
�
���
�����	���	#���*�#���
��&����)�
*�	��+�
����������-�	�8������
�/��
�

•� �
��
��-�	��&����������#��������	��
����
�	��������
���34�B��)
��
�
��

&����	�������
��&�
����
����8������
��&�)
���
����

���0C'�������
���

	���+�
,��

•� �
���	����)�	��	�+�	��
*�����	��,�E�F,<����&������
�������
��

���������
�
*�(	��+�
�����EF,<5F����	+���,�����
���-��
���#�����

�
����
���-��*���)���	�
*�&�
���,��

•� �
��&��	�
��	���	*���)�������	�����
�������?����
�	*���
��+����
��-���

�
����*����+�����
���	���
�����
�
*��,���

•� �
�	��)���
�����������
��-����)
��
�	��
����

���
����
��

�
&	���	����	�������++�	����3<?1�0C'��
��,�����������
��
�����
�	����
�

���&&�
*���#���,��

Page 5



�
�
�

�

�
��<���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�
���
��	��
������
�����
���&&�	����&����
�����	���	#����
��
���2����
�
	��+�����&��
����

���0C'��
������	���
����
���
��
����
��&������++�	���&��
��
�����������
��
��������,���
�
���
�����	� �����������+	�#�������#�	-����+������
��
��B4�%�#��-�	��34�5��
�����
*��&��
��(��������	�
�	��'��
�����(	�)�
���	���
�����������,���
��
(G�	���A' �
���-��
�)�	��
*�����
�������+���
��
����
��(	�)�
�G�
��)�����-��
�

��
�����
��
���F������-�	�-���(�#�	
��
��
������������
���
�

��
����
���
��������
���
��A' �)�	��
����
���+�����
����������
��
�������
���-����)
���+	�9��������+	�*	���,�����
���-��
��
#�������������	����
�����
*��
��
�������-����
���
#������
�)����
�����	���������
��
��F����
��������
�

��
���-�
��+	�#�
����&	�������
��
*,���
������������)�	��*�#�
���
+	���
�����
�-����������
�&	���G����	�
�	���
��
����#��������-�	���
����
��
�
���&�34�5�)�������	���
���
���&��
��!��2+�
�$���
���
�	���,����
����
��	�
+	������
����
�����
�%�#��-�	�34�5�-����
����������
���
�������-��
�
�

��
���,�����&�����
����
�������
*�)�������)
���
�*
�9������-����	���
�
�
��#��������
���
����
�	��)�	���-#�������
��	
���-�����
��+	�������)
��
�
���-�	��)�	��
���)
�������
#�
����)�����-�����#���-���
���
�	�������
��&���

�)���++���	,�����
������
����
��
����

����
�	��)�	��+	�+�	�����)
��
�������
����"�
�
*���-�����	������)�	����
���
�	�&�	���
�-�������������&�-	���+����
-	���-�
���
��
��)�
��	���)
���+	�������
�	��)���&�	�*����
*�&������
��
����
�
����

����+���&���������,�������
�
���
�����	�����������)���	���
�����
����������*	��+�
���-��
�����-���
����
)��
�(��������	�������������������
���������&�-	���-�
���
��
����

����
��
(��������	,���
��������*	��+���-��������
��
��	���	�+�	���
���+���-�	�34�5��
�����
�
*��
��#�	�������������
��
����
�&����	�&�		����
�������	����
(��������	�
�	��'��
�����(	�)�
���	���
�����������,���
�
�
�	��
���-��
�
�������
*��&��
�� �������
���	���� �
�����
����
�������
�����
*��&��
������������,���
�
�
���
��	��
��
�
�������
�����	����	#����
�� �����������&�	��
��	�
���+	�
�
��#���+�����,���
�

	�� ��-�����-��������
�
��A����	������
�����
����
��(�#�	
��
��
���
�)���
&�	�����
������)�����

���-��+	�*	����
*�)��
��
��
�)���#������
�����������
����		�
������,���
���)���

�����	+	���
*������#�����	#�
���)�	��
*��
����
���-��
��	�
�&�		������)�	���
�
!	�"��,��������	������-�	���
����
�	��)�����
��
��
*����������
��
������	��
	�������
��
��+	�+�������#������
�+����*���
��
�)��
���������-��+	�*	������
�������,���
������������
���������&�	��
��+������
�(��������	�
�	��0�	+�	�,�
��
��A����	�	���
�������-�	���
����
��0�	+�	��)���9��
�����)
���-��
�
����

����
��(��������	���������
����-���)������������
���)���-�	��
!�	��*
,���������#�	������	��*���
�#�
*����
�)���*����
����
��!��	��	�8��	���
�
��
�	�������������������
�)��
��	���
��������
��	�)�	���++��
�����)��
�
�"��
��#���
�)���*���&�0�	+�	����
�� 	�+�	����	��+����#�����
���
��
��-�	��&�
��	����	���++��
����-���
�����
�������	�������&	����
	�������)�,��2#�	��
�������
���	��
�	��
���-��
���+�	������	�&������
�+	�9������
�*���
���
���
��	�
*�
�
���-����#�����������-����
��#��,�����������
�������������)�	���
����
�������

����	���
�	���
�����
�	������
����+�
���
�,���
����	+�	�����+�	���&��
��A�����
(�#�	
��
�� �
���
���
����)
��
������
�*���-��(��������	�
�	�����
���
���
����)
����������������,��0����-���
������
�����+�
�����
�)��������
�*
�	�

Page 6



�
�
�

�

�
��:���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

	�����
�
����
������
������������
�*
�	�������)
��
����+��
����
���"����
*�
��&����,��E::4�444��&�(	�)�
������&�
��
*�
����
�-�����
��0�	+�	������	�������

�)��������	�����)
��
�
����
���	
�����)���&�	���
�)�
�
*�	���#���+��
���
�
��*
��
���)����������-�����+�����,��2&&���	��)�	������+	���
���*�#�
*�
��
����	����
����)
��
�	��
�����
��������
�������	�������
#�����
�
�
*�	�
��#���+��
���
��*�����	���	
��
��
�����
��
#�����
������)��������
��*	��
��
	�
�,���
���
�	�
����	��G�	���)�	����
����������������*��
��
���	�
�34�1,���
�
@
�	��+�
���������-�	�8������
����
��A����	�*�#���
��&����)�
*�	��+�
���/��

•� @��)���������
�+����
����
��!�	��*
����
����)�����-���-�������������	��
��	����	��+�
��-������&�	�����
�*
)�������+�	���&�������������,��@
�+�	������	�
�
����*
���	����
���������-����+	�#����
�����������
��)�	���
*��
*�
�-��������������#��	��+�
�������
����)
��
��
��������
��!@�,���

•� 0�&������
��������
�)���	�8��	�������������
�������
�*
����#������
���-��
�
	�8��	��������+����
������
�����)����
������)
��
��
�����
���������&�	��
��
3B�G�-	��	��	������,���
�

�
����-�
������-�	�����
��
��(	��
�'
#�	�
��
��
�+����
������-�	��)�	��
�)�	���&��
���������
��
���
���-��
�����
��
������-�	��&�	��
��+	���	���
���&�
#�
�����,��@��
��������-��
����������
������
�����	��!�--�*��� ��
���
��!	����	��
)�����&�	��+�	���&��
����-�
������-�	�)�	��
*�*	��+��&�	��
��)������
��
	������
*���	#����	�����*
��
��	������+���������
�+	�9���6�)
��
�	�+	���
������
*�����+	�����&����-�	��&	�����	�����
��!�	��*
,���
�
�
����-�
������-�	�������
���++�	��
��������

��
����
����
�����
����
���
����	���&�
��
*�&�	��)��D�
�
*�
*�+�����=��������-����������,���
��E�B5���&�
&�
��
*�
���-��
��)�	����-���
��(���D����-����+��+����
�����
*��
���	�
�
�+������-	����=���+�����*	�
���
���
����
�������E�3���&����&&������,���
���)���
*	����
�)��&�	��
����)
��
���
�����
���
������&�������������
�����
��,��2
��
)�����-��������������
�� ���#�����+�����	����
���
��
�	��
��
����)
���
�	�,�����
)���������)�	���
����
���	����
�����������������&���-�������
��������D�
�
*�
*�
+�����=��������-�������������A����	�H�)
��
�)��������
��
����)
�)�����
�#��
�
	���&���������,���
��
�"�����+��)������
�������
*�*�
*�)��
����	���&��������-���
������������
��	���
����
��
�)�&����������������	�
*���&�
������
��)
�	���
��
��)
���
�	����������
�����-���������,�����������	�����
����
������
���&��	����#��
�
�
��
*�)�����-��	�8��	����
��	��	�������
��&����)����&������
*��
��E�5���&�
�
*��
*�	�#�
��������&�	����
��
�
��,���
�
�
���
��	��
���
*	����������
����-�
������-�	��
��
���������&���-����)
��
�
)�����-����)��������������
�����
����)
,�����
�+����
����
��*����
�)��)�����
-�������
����������	�+	���
����#����&���,���
��
�=���
����,�(��	*�����
�����
�
��)���	������
���,����
�


�� � ��5������������
�
���
��	��
�)��������(��&&	���$�)��&	����
��'#�	���
��
���	�,��(��&&	���
��������
	��*
��� �)�	 ��
��+	���
�����
��0++�
��"�3���
������+��
����
������/��
�

•� �
�� �
���	��)����+�
� &�	�<7�)������&� �
�����	��
��-�� �
���
���&� �
��
���	�)�����
�#��
����5:4�+�	&�	��
�����
�������344�444��������,���

•�  �	&�	��
��� �	��� �
������� �+�	��� -������� +�
�������� +������ ��
����
-�	���8����
����*��,��

Page 7



�
�
�

�

�
��5���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

•� �
����

���!�	��*
����
���� �)
��� �
��-�����
*��
�)
��
� �
�� �
���	��

������&����	�+��	�
*������,���
���
���	��
����+�
��E�:7�444��
�	�+��	�
*�
�
�����
���
�
*� �
��-�����
*� �
� 34�5��
��
���+��
�� ��� -������� ��
�+��
&	��� �
�� $�*�
�� 0	����� ��	� +�	�,� � �
��� 
��� ����	��� +��

�
*�
+�	������
���
��&�
���	�8��	����
���
���
���+	�#���	��-���)�	���)����
*�
+�	������
� &	��� �
�� ��
���	�� ��!��,� � @
� �
�� ����
*� ���	�� �
�� &	�
�� �&�

������
������	�
*��	����)�����-��	�&�	-��
�������,���

•� �
����

���)���&������&�	�����&����#����-����
���
���	��)�����	���������
���-���+�
��
���
�	�&�	��
�����-�*�+�	�����+�����
���	����&��
����

��=��
���	�����
�������	����&&�	,�

•� �
�� �
���	�� 
��� �#�	�*��� �� E:4�� �

���� ��	+���� &�	� �
�� ����� 5� ��� 7�
���	���)
��
��8����������++	�"���������;��&���	
�#�	,��$���	#���)�	��
�
� +����� &�	� )
�
� 	�&�	-��
��
�� �&� �
�� &���	� �
�� ����	�
*� �	���� �����
+����,��

•� �
��)��
�	�)����&� &�
��
*� �E:4��� &	���(��������	�
�	�����
������
����
�
���
��	�������
��
�&�
��
*�	����#���&	����!��
�����+������������&�
)
����
���
���	���������
���	����&����	���
�)�	�������
����,���
����+����

����
�)�#�	��-��
�����*�����-��	���
��
��������#�
*���
��&�
�	����
*,���

•� �
��&���	����������&�	��
���
���	��)������-��,��G�
�
�����
�����&&�)�	��
���
��� �
��-�����
*�)����� �
�*�����������&� 	�+��	��
�� �
���
���	��)�	��
+	�����
*���	���&��
��	��)
�)�	�,��

•� @
�	���
�����	���
���
���	��)�	�������
�#�
*���*	����	��
#��#���
���
��
��
#�	�����&����#�����
��
��
�+����
����
���)�������
��
������*	�),���

�
(��&&	���*�#���
��&����)�
*�	��+�
����������-�	�8������
�6��
�

•� @��)�����	*�����
���+��+���)��
�
�(��������	�
�	���
���#��������
���
���	��
�
��������)�	�����-��������++	�"���������7:�444������	�,� ��������������
)�	����+�
��
���
��
����#����&� �
��	���� �
��
�)����
��$���)����
���	�
�

��� 
��� +	�#��� ��� +�+���	� ��� )��� 
�+���� �������� ������ )�	�� �����
)���
�	���+�
��
���
�����)����
��
��-�����&&���������+�	������+��+������
�����
��-����
���,���

•� 0	����	�� ��
����� �
���� ��� +	������ �
�� �	��� ��� �
��	� +�+���� �
�� �
�	��
)�	���5�0	����	����
������
�(��������	�
�	�,���
����
������++	���
���
�
���
���	��&	�����������������-����-������*�����	������,��

•� �
�����
����)����
#��#�
*��
���
���	���
��
����#���+��
���&��
�����	����
��	���*�,� �������� &���� �
��� �
�����
���� ������+	������ �
�� �
���	����	��
)�������
�����)�-������
���
������	�����
�����
�����
����)
������
������
����+�
��������	����	��	�*���	�������
��+�-���,��

•� �
�� DG	��
����&� �
��'#�	���
��
���	�=� *	��+�)��� ������ ����#�� �
�� 
���
�74����-�	�,���
��*	��+�)�	�������&�
�	������
��+	�������#�
����
��
�
�	�� 
��� -��
� ����� �&� )�	�� )��
� #�	����� �	����� �
�� G��
�����
�� �����
���	� )
��
� 
��� 
��+��� 	����� E14�74�444,� � �
�� �
���	�� �
��	����� ��
����+
�
�����+��*
��)
��
����+�����
�������++	�
�
���
���-����
�)��
���
)����� -�� 	����#���� 	������ EB4�� �&� �
���&&� ��
����
�� �
�� E���� �&�
�
*��
*���
����
�,���

•� ������+�
��	�
�+�
���
���-��
�	�+��������
���34���)
�
� ���)��������
��� 
��+� 	����� &�
��� &�	� �
�� 34��� 	�&�	-��
��
�,� � �
�����
���� 
��������
*�#�
������
�����
���
���	�,���

•� �
�� ����� �&� �������� &�	� ��
�	� +	�#���	�� ���� 
��� �&&�	� �
�� ���
������ �&�
����������
���
���	��-���	��
�	��
�
�+	�#���	,���
���
���	���������������&�	�
(�&&�	����	�����#�	�����	��
���
������	�
����������������������
�-�
��&��&�

Page 8



�
�
�

�

�
��1���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�
�� 0�	�
�)� �
�� �
�� ������
����
�� ��� �������� ������,� �  �	
�+���
�
��	���
��-�����
����)
�������
�� ���
������)�
�������������
��	��)
�
��������� -��� �
��� )��� �� ��	#���� �
��� �
�� �
���	�� )����� -�� )����
*� ���
+	�#���,���
���
����#�
���
��������
��G���-�������-��
��
��+���,��

•� ��� ������ 
��� �����
�� �
� )
��
�	� �� ��
�����
� �&� �
�� +��

�
*�
+�	������
� *�#�
� ��� �
��  �	�-���� 0	��� ��
�	�� )��� �
��� ��� )����� -��
�#����-�������
��+�-���,�����)����)�	���
������)���
����+�
��
��������
���
-��
�
�	���&�	������
���
������)����#����-������
�	��&�	���&�������)��
��
��
��)
�����,���

�
(��&&	�����
&�	�����
���
��)�����-�����#�
*��
��'#�	���
��
���	������
���
��
�&���	�
��
���
���
���	�+������
��
���-��
��++��
�����
���
��

��
����
��
)�����-�������
�"��)���,���������	������-�	���
���
���	�+������
��)���
#�	���"+�	��
�����
���
����
�������
��)�	����	�����+��

�������
���
���&��
��
���	,���
�
�
�������������
�
����(��&&	���&�	�
���������	���&�������������	#��������
��
'#�	���
��
������
����)
,���
�
�
�������
*���9��	
������1,�:+�,��
�

��� �� ���������������������������5����������������
�
�������
*������
�����*��
����1,34+�,��
�
�
����	���*���
��'
*�*���
����
�*�	��
�	��������
��+�+�	������	��������)��
�
�
���*�
��,��@��
���-��
��
��	����
*�&�	�
������
��	���	���	����������
���-����
����������
����
���	#��������+���������
����

���0C'���!	���-�
���
�������	���
+	�#����
��������)�������������
�����
������
����	����
����
�� �������	���*��
)�����+������*��
�	������&�
���
����

��������+����,����-�
���
�����*
����&&���
�	�&���
�2���-�	�34�5��)
��
����������
��)�	��
*�#����
��
�����+��&�	��
�� �����
��	���*���
���
��A����	�)������
�&�	��
��2#�	#��)��
����	���
�����-���
#��#��,�
�������**�������
����
��&��	�����������
����
����	���*���
�����&������
�)�	�/��
�

•� !���
�����,��@
#�����
���
��
����	���)�����)�	��
�
�������&���	�
���+�����	�,����

•� ���	����,���
�	��
���-��
�����)
)�	���	�
���
���������������
*�#�����	��
����
����

���

•� I��
*� ��+��,���
������
��
��-�	��&�	���	���
�����+��"����
�	������
�
�	��)�����	�����
����
����)
�����
*�	�*�
�	����
�)�	��-��
*�����,���

•� �����
�����,��0��
��*
��
����

���
�����
��-�	��&�	�����#�����&&���
��
�����
��������
����

��������
�����
��-�	��&������
�������
����	��
�
�	����	�����-�������+�����+	�#����
,���
�

0
��
*�*���
��+��
�
���-��
���#���+������	�
�����
���
���&���
��	��34�1�
�
���
���)�������++�	���
��)���	��)
�	�
�+��
����������#����-����
���&��
��
��	���*�,���
���
*�*���
��������
���
���
���-��
�
�������&�	�
���*�
�	�����
������&�+�����#��&���-�����
�������	��
������&��
���&���-����)�	�������
������
�
��+�+�	,���
�	��)�	����*
������������������������)��
��
���+������&�)�	���)��
�
�
����	���*���������*�������-�
����
�����
�����
���	�
��
��)
��������)���
��
�
#���*����
����
���)�����-����
�*
���+����
���&�
���#�	���
�����)�����-���
�
��+�	��
����	��	��
��
��+	�����,���
�

Page 9



�
�
�

�

�
��7���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�
����	���*���
��'
*�*���
����
�*�	��
��A����	��&��
�����
�����*�#���
��
&����)�
*�	��+�
����������-�	�8������
�/��
�

•� �
����	���*��)������
�������&��	�����
�����������
���
��������
�����
)���
���+����-������+����#�	��
�
*��
,��@
�	������
����D
����
*=�����)���
��+�������
������
*�+��+���)������
���������
��+	��+�	�
�	���&��
���������
�&&�	�����-�����
���,��0*��
�����)�����+�������
��
��D�����
�����=�
����������
���	�����
���)�	����+�	��
������)����������	����,���

•� ����0���
�����
�*�
*���	����	��&� ������
��'��
�������#���+��
��)���
�
�� 	�9�����+�
��	�&�	��
�������)��������
��'��
�������#���+��
��
��	���*���
���
���)�	��-��
���
���,����

•� �
�������
����	�*	��+��
�������	�+	���
����#���&	����
���
��-�	��&�
�����	���������	���+	�#���	����
��������
��!@���
���
��.
�#�	����,�@
�
�������
���������-���
������)�	��
�+�)���
���,���

•� �
�	��)����������&��
��	�����
�-��)��
��
��-��*����
����	+�	����
��	���*����
���)
��
��
���)�������
�,��

•� (���&�	����+�	���&��
�������
����	�*	��+��
��+�	������)�	��)���
�
*��
*�������
�����#����
��
�������
�34:4�)�	�,������	����
��A' �)�����
-��)�	��
*�������	����-���
����������
���	����
���
����

���)�����

���������&�
���
���	����������������
�#����
��
��)�	�������-�	���#���,���

�
��&����)�
*������
���)�	�������-�����-�	�/��

•� �
������
����
���������
����	��
����+�����&����	*�
*����

���*�������
�
����	�#�	�������	���
���
����+�����
����)����
�#���
��
����

������+�	��
�&���	�&�	)�	�������
*�#����
���
����	���*���,���

•� �
����� ���	����)���*	���� &�	� �
�� ��)
�� �����
�����������-�������������
)��
���)�+����9�-��&�	�����	�����
����
���
�	�&�	���
�����
���-���
���
���
�	����&�&����,��

�
����	���*���
��'
*�*���
����
�*�	��
�
�����
������������&�	��
��	�#��)��
�
���������&�	)�	�����&�	�
�	��
*�*���
��)��
��������-�	�,���
��A����	�
��**�������
�����(���������
��)
��
�
���-��
���
����	������A����	�
�+�
(��������	�
�	���
�����-����	��������������-�	���&��
������
���,���

�
�	��)�	��
���������
���	���
*�&	����
�������,�
�

���� ������������������������ �������������������
�
����	����	��&�'
#�	�
��
������ 	�9�����+�
��	���
�	��������
��+�+�	����
��	��������)��
��
���*�
��,���
��+�+�	�&��������
���
��	
��	������-�����-�	��
�&��
����������������
������������
*��-����	�����
��-���
������
��
�������
�
	������
����)
���)�������E1,<����
��-�**����+	�9�����
�����
����
����
��	����
�
&�	���������	�,���
�
�
����	����	��&�'
#�	�
��
������
*�)��
��
��!�	��#���
����	#�������
�*�	��
*�#���
��&����)�
*�	��+�
����������-�	�8������
�/��
�

•� �
����-�
�����	��
*�(	��+��
�� 	�9���������	�*���	���	�#��)���	�����
�
���	����������
�
�
���-��
�*�#�
��
��
���+�����+	�#���������
���
���������,���
�	��)�	����		�
����B<�	����������������)��
��
���+	�9����
�
��������)���
���+����-�����������
����	��������
�)���-��
*�����#����
��
�*���)��
�����	�����&������
���
������������,��0�	���
��	����
)�	��
�+�
����
��������
����
�	����	��
��
���-��
����&����
��
��	�
*���
���+	�
�
��#���
��	���
��
*,���
��
�������	�+������
����		�
��

Page 10



�
�
�

�

�
��F���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�	�����	�)����
�����
��	�#�	�&�	��
��+	�9�����
�����������9�	�	���������,�
� ��
�����
��
�
���)��������������
��
����+	�9�����
������&��
��������
�
�
�� 	�9���������)�	��)�	��
*���������)��
��
����
�	����	��0�@��)
��
���
��*	����������&��"+�	��
��,����

•� �
����		�
��+	����
��	�����
�+
����������
��+	�9������������
���#�	��
�&&�	��)���-��
*���������
����
�����	*��������
��������������+��

�
*�
�++�������
�)�����-��	�����&�	���-������
��
���
��	�����&���
�	�������
�������������-����
������,���

•� �
���"����
*��	�)&�	�����
�
��������&	���������������������
�
*���
���
�
����
����
=��-�����
��
�������-���+�	����
��,���
���	�)&�	�����
�
���
��� �	�����-����	�����	������������
��&��������-��
*�-�	
�����)
��)
��
�
)���
����
���
����
�����
�#��&�������-���0�@�)�	����
&���
���
����
���
���������+��
���	�

�
*��
�����
���)�	��	�+�����,�0
��
�
*��-�#��E:4��
)�����-����
����	���-���
�����
�����	�+��	��
��0�@���������++��?-�����
����
*���	�+������
���	�����	��
�������
�
��-������&�	��	��
��E3:4�,����

•� �
�� 	�9���������)�	��	������
�����*�#���
����������������&�	�
���+�����
��-����
����		�
��+	�*	�����	�
�����
���
���&�34�7��
���
��
+�-���������*��)����
����
��)�	���)�����-�����+������-���+	�
*�34�F,�
�@��)�����+�	��
�����
�����
����
����	#����*�
�	���������	+�����&�E144�
744��+�	��

��������
��&�
�
�����	��������
�����
�	���������*
�&���
�,���

•� 2&&���	��)�	����)����
�
�����
���	�
�+�	�
��)��
�&�
�	�����	����	�,�
�
�	��
���-��
��������
��)
�
���&&�
��
���
���������-��
����&�	�3�B�
������
���
���	�����	������)�������*
���*	����
��-�&�	�
�
�,����	��
�
���+�	�����&����������������-���
����
*�	�&�	��
��	����
���
��&�
�	���
��	����	��)�����-����
������,��@��)�����-��+����-���&�	��
����	#�������-��

��������
����

����
���
���	������
���������+���������)
�	���-����
���
)�����-����-9��������*	����
���
���
����+�������&���
�	��	��������
��
����,���

•� �
��������&��+�	���)���
����
��������
��
��E:4��&�*�	��&�	����
�����
	�+��	,����)�#�	����)���	�	�
*���&���	#�������+�
�
���)�	��
�)�-��
*�
��+���
��������������
��
*�
������	��������)
�����,����

�
�
��!�	��#���
����	#�������
�*�	�������
���++�	��
�������*�#���	�����������&&�
����
���	�����	�����&�	����+�
*��
�����
�
���	�

�
*��
��+�����&��
��#�	�����
������,�����-�	����
�����
�����
����
�,��
�
�
�	��)�	��
���������
���	���
*�&	����
�������,��
�

���� -����������������%)*67*&�
�
���
��	��
���#������
�������������
���	��
�	��
�
�	����#����)	����
�	�+�	���
�����������
��
���*�
�����
������������)������
������-��*�#�
���#�	-����+�����
-���
���
��	��&��
��!��*�����	���
����	��
*�(	��+�����
�����	�%����
,���
��
���
�����	�%����
�	���
�������-�	���
����
��!��(�����	�*���	����
��������
�
����#���
��	�����
�����-��*����	�����)
��
��
��
����������	�
����
�������	������
*��
��	�+�	��
*��
��3434,���
��!��(�
�������
��
���������
�
������+	��������
	�+�	���
��	������
�����
������
���)�	�����&�	��-���)��
��
��34�1��7�-��*���
)
��
�
���-��
�+	���
��������
����
���
��*
��?�����
����
������/��
��

•� �
��*	��+�)�	��+��������
����
�����
����)�	������
*��
��<����	�
��������
�,����

•� �
��!��(�
�����
*���#�������+	�+�	����
#�����
����������
���&�
*�
�	���
*�
�)��
���������������)
�
�&�
��
*�)���-��
*����,���
���&����

Page 11



�
�
�

�

�
���4���

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

�
����
���)����
����		����)����������������&��
��E������
��#����-������
�
�����
�����
������
*�*���������&�����-�		�)�
*���+�-�������
��)�	��
+��������
���+	�*	����)���-��
*�������
��
����	��,�������#�����
���-�	���&��
��
�����������)��
��+�����
���	*�
���)
�
��++�	��
������
+	���
�����
�����#��,���

•� ��	�+�	��
*��
�������)�����"��������"+�������
���
���
��*	��+�&����
��	��������-��������&��
���-����#���+�
*���+	�+�	���	���*�,���
���&����
�
�������	���*���
�����-�����+����������
����+����-��,����

•� 0��)��
�+	�#��������	���
��*	��+�
���-��
���+	������)��
��
��
+	���
�����
��&��
�������
*�-��*���-���!�,�����
�����	�%����
�)���
��
���������������)��
��
�������
*���
����	��
��+��

��������������
�����������+	�#���
���-�������&��!�����-�		�),��

•� �
��	�������
���
��
��%�!����&�
�����������	��)�	������++��
��
*��
��
��
��
����
����
��(�#�	
��
��
���-��
�+	�����
*��
��-�����
*��&�
�)�

�������
��*�#�
��
��������
���&&�	���
���
���-��
���#��������
��#���+�
*��
������
����
*�	�8��	���
�,�

•� �
��*
��
�������3434���#�
*��
���-��
�&��
������)
�	��������
���-�	��)�	������++��
����-���
����������
��
��)�����
�#��+	�&�		���
�
����
����
���-���+�
���
�����#�	�
*�-�
�&��������
�������
���,����

•� �
��!��(���
����	����
��	�����
����
������"����-��-��
�	����
�-���
�
����
��-��,���

•� 0�-���
����-��*���
���-��
���
��#����
��G�
�
���2&&���	��)�	�����-��
�
�	��*
��������
����&�	��
��	�
�	��)�	���
������*�
��,��
���

��
��&����)�
*�	��+�
����)�	��*�#�
�������-�	�8������
�/��
�

•� �
�� �����
*� �
��  ��

�
*� !���� )��� �� ��9�	� �
������#�� �
�� �� ���+��"�
��-9���� )
��
� 
������ ��� -�� ���������� &�	�
�	,� ����
�����	� %����
� &����
�
���+���������+�	�����
����������	���+�	����
��-���
�����
&�����
*��������
�

�)��
��
����
*�
�����
�����-���++	���
��,���

•� �
�� (�#�	
��
�� ���� ������� �
� )
��� �!�� ������ -�		�)� �*��
��� ����

����
*� ������ �
�� �
��� �
��� 
������ ��� -�� �
����
*���� ��� �	�� �
�� *�#��
�!��*	����	�&��"�-���������-�������	��
����,�

��
�
��A����	���
&�	�����
����
���)����
������
�����	��
�)
��
��
�����
����
���
-��
�
���-������)�	��
�
��"+��������������
���E544���
������	,��@��
�������
�������
�&�
�	��)�	��-�����-���
����-��*���
���-��
���
��#����
�����)���+����-����
���
�
��&�
�����������
��������-�����*
����-����	,���
�
�
���
��	��
��
�
�������
�����	�%����
�&�	�
�������
��
��,��
�
�
�	��)�	��
���������
���	���
*�&	����
�������,���
�

���� ��������������������5����4��������
�
����	���
�������(	��+������	��
���-��
���	��������)��
��
���*�
��,��@
�
�������
��
������������)�	����#������
����
����G�-	��	��34�1�
���-��
�����&�	�
�
�������
*�-��)��
��
����	���� ��+��������*	��+��
��	�+	���
����#���&	���
�
���2A0�'� 	�9�������(��������	���������
���,���
�
�
���
��	��
�&�����
����
���)����
��
�	����
*��������
��
����

����
���	*���
�
�������*	��+�����
��	��������
�	��*
�	�#��)��
����#���������
	������
�����
��������
����+����-��,��
�

Page 12



�
�
�

�

�
�������

��������	
�����
��������
�����������	���������	��
	��
	������������
����������

�

���� �� ��8�����������5�8��4�����
�
��)�	��+��
�
���-��
���	��������)��
��
���*�
��,���
�������	����2&&���	�
��#������
���2&&���	��
���-��
����������+	�#�����
��+������
�%�	�
� ��������
�
��
�"�������
*���
��*
��
���)����������-����
&�	���,���
�

���� ����������9����������
34�G�-	��	��34�1,�
�
�
�
�
�
� � ������	��
�

�!���"���
�

Page 13



Page 14



���������	�
�����
��
������	����������
���������

����	������	�������������������������

������������ !�"�

�

�#� $����	�������

���������	�
����
������������������������	���	��	�	�������	�����������

����	������

�		��������� �����	��	��������!��"�
�	���#��

%������&'!�(�����	������	�������������������������
�
$��������������	���	��������	�������������%���&
���'�
��	�	�������
(������	�������������	����%���$���	���������������	���������������������	������
������	��	���������	��
��	�)������	�����*
��"�����!��	��"�	�
��+�
�
$���������������	������	���	�������������	�,������
��-��	����!�"�����
����	����
�)������	�����*
��"�����.����	
��	��	���"�	���		����	���	����
����	�"��������������	����	���+�
�
$���������������������	�������	���������������	������

�		���	����"��	���
��'��!�	������	��	���������������	����������������"#�
�
� � /��	������	�����"�	0	�
����!�"�����"��������	����
�)������	�����

*
��"�����
�����'��������+�
�

� � /��	�����	����������"���������������'��	�����	��	����
�

���/��	����	���(������	�������������	����%���$���	�����(������	��������

�����������

��������"�(�����������

�		���	����������������"�

����	����
�)1*�	����"�����	�����"�	�����,�	��������	�	�������������

���������	����	���+�

�

 #� )��*�����	�


+�� &��2����
��-�$�������	���������������	������

�		���������'��!���	���

������������	���(��(�����	���(������	�������������	����%���3�����	����

$���	��(�%��3$ �	���������"����*
��"���������4�"��	�5�����������+�$�����

��������������������
���������������"����������"���	���	�������	�����	����
�

(������������	�����(� ���	!����	������������6�
�����6�
+��

� $�����

�		����"�����	��������	�����	������'��������"�����	�!�	��

���������	����#�

� � 	��	�������
����������
�	����
��	�������'�����	��	�����

�		��������


��	�������������������"��
�������������'���	�
������	���	���
������	� �

Minute Item 6
Page 13Page 15



� � 	��	�	������������
�����'��!����	����������
�
��	���	�������	����!��	����

�7���	�����	��
�����������"������'���

� � 	��	�	�����'��!��������������,��"��	�
��	���	����"�����

� � 	��	�	�����	��
�����	�������'��!��	����������'����	�����

�		���
��	��"�

�


+
� &�����	�
����
�����	�����

�		��������'���	���	!��'��
��	����'��!����


���	����"����'��������"����	�����	����
�(������������	��+�)�	����������

����	���	��������
������!�	��������������	����������������	��"�	��	��	�!���

�
���	��	���!�	��
�'�����	�����,��"��	�	���!��������	��������*
��"�����

.����	
��	�������
��������(������	�������+�

�

+#� 
����	���������,������������

-+�� $�����

�		���
�	�����8�.���
����
�����!�	����������
���	���������������

	���
�	������	�������"�	����	�
�����	���(������	�����������������

��

��������"�(������(��( ����'����"����	�7	��������������"�	��
�
�����

����	����+��

�

+# � ������-�����,����������������
�����������
��������
��������������	����

��	�������������-�����������-��,��������

� $�����(��7��������	��	�����

�		���	��	���"�������	�����"�������������	���

���������""��	���	��	�	���
��	��������������!�������	��	����'��������	�����

����+�$�����
�������������������	���	���	�������	�������
���	������	���

����"��������'���+��

� 3����!��"�	�������"��������'�����������
��������������
���	�����������
�


��	�������������������	�����	������	��"+�$������	������	����
�������	���

��	����������	�����������	��"�	�����������������	�'�	�+��

� )����"��

������
���'�
��	�����	�������
�	��������	���*
��"����������

9�	�!���!�	����(������	�������������	����%���3$�����������"�����!�	������

!�������"�
���	��������%���&
���'�
��	+�$����
���	����	�����
���'�
��	�

���"��

�����)�1�*�!��	��"�	�
��������
��������������	���
���'��

������
��������
�::;����3��������
����	��������
��������"��"����
�66;�	��

<�;����	���
��	������	������	��"�������+��

� $����!�������""��	�	��	��	�������	�������	����	����	���
��-����'��������"���

����	�����
������	���������	��������"��������"�	������'���+�

�

�

Page 14Page 16



+#+� ��������.���-�����/�����	����-����
����������������

� $�����

�		���������	�����	��	�������
��-�	�����������������������������

	�����
�������������	��	�����	�	��	�������	
��	�	��
������"����������=������

���	������
������������"��"+�$����	����	��	!������������	�����"�*
��"�����

.����	
��	��!����������������
������"������	���+�/�	��	���������	��������"���

�������������	
��	�	�����(�������	����������>��������"?������	���+�

� $�����(��7��������	��	�"�'���	��	�����	!��'��
��	��������!��"�	������'����

����"��������
��������������
���	�������	����������	������'��	��	�����"��"�

	������'����
�����!�������'�������
���	����������
����+�

� ��
��
�
������7��������	�����'��!�	��	�!�����������!����������	�����	����

����	��	�	�����

�		������������	��7��������'��!��������	����
�)1*����

�����	���+�$�������	�	��	�	�����!�������'�������	����""��	�	��	�����	����	��	!��

����������	�����"�*
��"�����.����	
��	���'����"�	�!�������'��������	�'��

�
���	����������
�����������	���	��	�	��	�	����!�����	���'��������	���+�$����

�	�	���	��	�������	�������'������������������'�����!�	����'��!�	��	������	�

��	��
�������	�������������(������	�������+��

� .����	��	����	���
�=���	�����
�
�������

��	���	��	����	�����������	
��	�

�������"���!������	�	�������������������'����
�����
�����	��	����������	!��

����������	�����"�*
��"�����.����	
��	��!������������������+��

�

+#0� ������������1�2��3����	�1

1�������������	����,��������-������


�����������4���������������������������*��������������������������

�-���������	�������

� &	�����
���	��	�	��
�,���	�������	��	������

�	
��	����������
�����	�����	�
��

���	���(������	������������	����

���	�������"�	���������	�	�������
��-�����

������	����
���
��	�	�������	�������"����	����������������	�	��"�	����'����"�	�

����	�����	�����	����
�(������������	��+�(�'���	���������	
��	��������"���

��	���������	�����(������	�	���	��	�	�����!�������������	���������	�	��"�	��	�

����	�������	�����������������	���+��

� @���������!�������	������"�	�	��������	�����"������
�������
������"���������

=���������	�������������	������'���	����7��	��"����'���+��

$�����(�
�����	������	����������	��	�	�����������!������	��������	�����'������

��������'��������"�'���	���������������	������������	
��	��������	�������	�	��

	����'����"�	�����	�����	�����	����
�(������������	���!�����	�"���"�	��������

��	��������	�����������������	���+�$�����

�		���!����
���	���������	�	����

!�������	�	�����������������	������	�7	����	�����	������
���������*
��"�����

����4�"��	��������������"�����	��	���'����
��	�����	���������!�������	���

������"���"����!���+�

Page 15Page 17



0#� 
����������

� $�������	������������'��'��!���������	������

�		����7���������	��

��������!�	����"�����	��(������	�������������	����%���$���	���������"��	��

������������������	������������	��	���������	��
��	�)������	�����*
��"�����

!��	��"�	�
��+��

� $�����

�		���!����
���	��������	���	��	���7������	������	�����������	����

������	���	��	�	�������������"��

������
���'�
��	�����	�������
�	��������

	���*
��"����������9�	�!���!�	����(������	�������������	����%���$���	+��

� $�����

�		��������'�������'�������	����""��	�	��	�	�����!�"�����"����

����	����
�)1*�!�������"�������	����	������	�����������	��
��	�)1*�!��	��"�

	�
��+�

� ��
��
�
�������

��	���	��	�����0������"��������	����
�)1*�������

��	��	�������������
�����	����������������	��������+�$�����

�		�����	����

��!�'����	��	����	�����������������	����	����!�����	���'��������	���+��

/���������"�����"�	�����!���	������
���������*
��"���������4�"��	��������	�

!���	���'��!����	���
�=���	�����	�����

�		���	��	���������	����������"���

�������������	
��	���������'���������������	��0����
�A:�)1*��������	����
�

���������������	����>,��	����	���	����?+��

�

�

Page 16Page 18



17/01/17 

1 

EVERYMAN THEATRE 

CBC 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

2017 

The Everyman Theatre 

ACTIVITY 

� 48 Weeks 

� 650 Performances 

� 200,000 people 

� Every performance art ? 

� Studio Theatre 

� 7 Choirs; 7 Youth Theatres; 2 Dance classes 

� 3 Everykid; Actors Lab; Writers Lab 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

� Arts awards/Artsmark schools 

 

� Aston Project 

 

� National Star College 

 

� Positive Moves 

 

� Displaced 

 

 

Community Engagement 

� Local talent 

 

� Participation 

 

� Garage Project 

 

� Pantomime 

 

Jack and the Beanstalk 

� 72 performances over 90% = 42,000 people 

� The best ever 

� �relaxed�; audio described; signed; 

    touch tour 

� 37 workshops 

� 350 free tickets to Cheltenham schools 

� Sponsors support 

� 100+ school groups 

� £5 in the balcony 

 

Minute Item 8
Page 17Page 19



17/01/17 

2 

CUSTODIANS  

� £158,000 on CBC building 2016 

� Canopy? 

� Refurbish front of house and catering areas. 

Cultural and Tourism Outcomes 

� Range of entertainment � we hardly ever 

close! 

� �Cultural Capital� 

� Create new work 

� Education and community work 

 

 

PARTNERSHIP 

� Local theatre groups 

� National companies 

� Consortiums 

� Education and community projects 

Page 18Page 20



17/01/17 

3 

FINANCES 

� Average £50k surplus annually = 1% 

� Reserves 

� Impact of funding decline GCC and CBC 

 

OUTLOOK 

� Stable staff and finances 

� Building in good state 

� Produce more of own work 

� Festivals 

� Tourism 

� Expand foyers? 

 

The Opera House 

Cheltenham 
No No Nanette 

 

Everyman Theatre  

Cheltenham 

Page 19Page 21



Page 20Page 22



Police and Crime Panel Report (3 February 2017 meeting) 

For O&S Committee 

 

Police and Crime Plan. As members may recall the draft Police and Crime Plan for 

2017-2021 was considered and approved at the November meeting of the Police 

and Crime Panel. The Plan has now been published and is available to view on 

the Commissioner’s website. At our meeting on 3rd February, the Panel 

considered the delivery plan for the six priorities within the Plan. On the whole 

the Panel was content with the Plan and was particularly pleased to see the 

emphasis on Neighbourhood Policing and the revitalisation of Neighbourhood 

Watch. However, the Panel was concerned about the ambitious target to double 

the number of special constables within the period and will be closely 

monitoring progress over subsequent meetings.  

 

The Chief Executive’s report contained a great deal of data and statistics and it 

was gratifying to see that the number of complaints against the police had 

dropped dramatically in Cheltenham. There was also praise for the borough’s 

work on modern slavery, hate crime and the night-time economy. Concern was 

expressed by the Panel regarding the HMIC report on Legitimacy and Leadership 

within the Force (both requiring improvement). A full report from the 

Commissioner has been requested for the next Panel meeting. 

 

Estates. Contracts have been exchanged on the sale of the former HQ site in 

Lansdown Road and the Constabulary have taken up a three-year lease on the 

former Tourist Information office in the Promenade. This maintains a police 

prescence in the town centre and will be primarily used during major events and 

for officers working at night. 

 

The Police and Crime Act came into force on 31 January and has two particular 

impacts on the Constabulary.  

 

The first is a duty to cooperate between all three emergency services and it 

proposes two different models for cooperation between the police and fire 

services.  

1. The PCC to take governance of the Fire Service where there is local 

agreement. 

2. PCC representation on the Fire and Rescue Authority with voting rights. 

 

The Commissioner reported that currently there is an unwillingness on the part 

of the County Council to enter into discussions on these options. 

 

The second impact is regarding the handling of complaints to “make the police 

complaints and discipline systems simpler, more transparent and more robust”. 

There are three different models of which the first is mandatory and will be 

implemented in summer 2017. Model 2 covers powers, governance and super 

complaints and Model 3 covers models of investigation, whistle-blowing and 

outstanding recommendations from the Chapman review. There is currently no 

guidance on when the Commissioner needs to make a decision on which 

model(s) to adopt or whether a decision once made is set in stone. 

Agenda Item 6
Page 23



 

Budget. The total Home Office Grant for the Police Service nationally for 2017/18 

has increased by 1.7%. However, much of the funding has gone to national 

initiatives meaning that the grant to Gloucestershire has actually reduced by 

1.4%. MTFS planning is difficult as no indicative HO figures were provided for 

future years. Under current Government methodology, the PCC may increase the 

precept by less than 2% without a local referendum. He therefore proposed an 

increase of 1.99% meaning that funding would be the same as last year in “flat 

cash” terms, ie: not taking into account wage increases and inflation. However, 

there will be extra income due to the increase in the number of households (1% 

assumed) in the county. The PCP agreed both the budget and the 1.99% rise in 

precept. 

 

Police Grant Funding Formula. In October last year the Government asked for 

views on factors which should be taken into account in devising a new formula. 

The PCC and PCP submitted a joint response requesting the population should be 

the main factor in any new formula. Having considered the responses received 

the Government is expected to conduct a public consultation on their proposal 

imminently. It is not known how long the consultation period will be, when the 

Government wish to introduce the new formula or whether transitional 

arrangements will be put in place.  

 

 

Cllr Helena McCloskey 

February 2017 

 

 

 

Page 24



Information/Discussion Paper 

Overview and Scrutiny – 20 February 2017 

Walking and Cycling STG Review of Progress 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 

1.1 In January 2016 Cabinet made a series of resolutions based recommendations from 
the Cycling and Walking Scrutiny Task Group. This report gives a progress update.  

2. Summary of the Issue 

a. A Cycling & Walking Scrutiny Task Group was initiated in September 2014 in order 
to identify opportunities for improving provision for cycling and walking in 
Cheltenham and to make recommendations which would facilitate these 
improvements. Recommendations following on from its report were considered by 
Cabinet in January 2016. The STG’s recommendations; Cabinet’s response to 
them; and an update on progress are at Appendix 1.  

3. Summary of evidence/information 

3.1 As the table at Appendix 1 demonstrates, there has been some progress in terms of 
delivery. Progress across a wider range of actions has been hampered by : 

a  significant level of vacancies within the Townscape Team pending a restructure 
(which is currently underway), This has adversely affected the team’s ability to 
deliver across a range of its projects, including its ability to support the 
development of projects to deliver the STG’s recommendations;  

b medium-term sickness at critical points in project development; and 

c limited staff resource (0.6fte) with a specific remit to deliver sustainable transport 
initiatives. 

4. Next Steps  

4.1 A Member cycle champion (Councillor Max Wilkinson) has been agreed February 
2017; this should give projects some momentum. 

4.2 Officers are investigating opportunities for a cycling festival later in the year, which 
will help achieve some of the STG’s objectives.  

 

Background Papers January 2016 Cabinet Papers 
November 2015 Overview and Scrutiny papers 
 

Contact Officer Wilf Tomaney, Townscape Manager, 01242 
264145, wilf.tomaney@cheltenham.gov.uk 
 

Accountability Councillor Andrew McKinley 
 

Agenda Item 9
Page 25



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

Rec 1: Identify 

opportunities for 

improving cycle route 

permeability and cycle 

parking in areas outside 

the town centre. 

Cheltenham Borough Council should endorse 

Cheltenham & Tewkesbury Cycling Campaign’s 

wish list for improvements to Cheltenham’s 

cycle network.  Once agreed, the authority 

should put aside funds each year to pay for 

the items suggested, or proactively identify 

and bid for funds to pay for the suggestions 

and encourage the County Council to do the 

same. These could be added to a costed wish 

list of improvements, which could then be 

added to Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 

123 lists or included in funding bids.  

Agree 

• An exercise to identify route opportunities could be 

undertaken using existing staff resources; the CTCC 

“wish-list” would be a good starting point.  

• Cabinet endorsement would then establish a basis for 

seeking implementation on an ad hoc basis through a 

variety of projects.  

• Implementation could be via: 

o CBC funded projects (e.g. task force, parks, 

townscape projects)  

o support for projects funded by other bodies 

(e.g. GCC Highways, railway station) 

o planning applications (S106, CIL, integrated 

design as part of applications)   

o bids to external bodies  

2. CBC officers have a good working relationship with 

CTCC, SUSTRANS, GCC officers involved in 

promoting cycling and is able to influence projects 

towards meeting opportunities. 

3. Major projects include  

a. On-going discussions with SUSTRANS and 

GCC regarding Cheltenham-Bishop’s Cleeve 

link. As yet unfunded.  

b. Progressing work through Cheltenham Spa 

Railway Station Forecourt project to prioritise 

link between Honeybourne Line and A40 

Lansdown Road. Likely to be first element of 

the project.  

c. Contraflow cycling introduced through town 

centre to improve connectivity across town. 

Implemented through Cheltenham Transport 

Plan   

Rec 1a: An equivalent 

exercise should be 

undertaken for walking 

 Councillors should work with residents and 

walking experts to draw up a wish list of 

improvements for residents.  Locations should 

be identified for benches and funding 

identified for maintenance. 

Agree 

• Route identification is not as advanced for walking as 

it is for cycling and the lobby group less active locally.  

• An exercise to identify route opportunities could be 

undertaken using existing staff resources.   

• Cabinet endorsement would then establish a basis for 

seeking implementation on an ad hoc basis through a 

variety of projects.  

• Implementation could be via: 

o CBC funded projects (e.g. task force, parks, 

townscape projects)  

o support for projects funded by other bodies 

(e.g. GCC Highways, railway station) 

o planning applications (S106, CIL, integrated 

No progress to date. A project for the Walking and 

Cycling Advisory Group to consider (see Rec 7). 

P
age 26



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

design as part of applications)   

o bids to external bodies  

Rec 2: Gloucestershire 

County Council should 

investigate and engage 

with Cheltenham 

residents in order to 

promote a borough wide 

20mph default speed 

limit to make the 

environment safer and 

more attractive to 

walkers and cyclists.   

A default speed limit does not mean that all 

roads will have a 20mph limit.  Selected roads 

will have a higher speed limit, and a few may 

have an even lower limit.  The Council should 

also investigate the possibility of securing 

additional funding for this from public health 

budgets 

Agree. 

• Ultimately a decision for the County Council.  CBC 

would need to work with others to lobby for 20mph 

limits.  

• Cabinet would need more information to support a 

shift in this direction. Cabinet will lobby GCC to 

undertake further work to consider impacts, 

opportunities, extent of implementation etc.  

• Would need broad based political and community 

consensus.   

Timescale and staff resource - unclear. Level of work 

required is dependent on level of support within GCC. 

CBC 20mph Member Working Group established.  

Currently developing a questionnaire for pubic 

consultation. 

No date yet on consultation.  

Rec 3: Gloucestershire 

County Council should 

undertake an assessment 

aimed at removing guard 

rails, which are a key 

barrier to walking and 

encourage faster vehicle 

speeds. 

 • Agree. 

• Guard rail removal and street declutter is an integral 

element in the design considerations for most street 

based projects (task force, GCC maintenance, GCC 

capital and safety schemes).  

This work is being considered as a low-cost, quick win 

through CDTF projects where funding is 

available. 

CBC officers continue to lobby for guard rail removal 

were appropriate. 

CBC has removed of guard rail at High Street/St. 

George’s Sq using GCC funding.  

 

Rec 4: Benches should be 

strategically positioned 

along routes to allow 

people to rest – on 

inclines, at attractive 

viewpoints, at nodal 

points on the street and 

transport network (bus 

stops in particular 

Benches are an important part of any walking 

strategy, for elderly and disabled people in 

particular.  They need to be well maintained 

and comfortable. 

Agree.  

A small budget exists for street bench repair, but is 

shared amongst other functions and focussed on 

repair. It is insufficient to launch a proactive strategy. 

Identified as an important project, but currently there 

is insufficient staff time to implement.  

1 new street bench implemented at Norwood Triangle 

in partnership with Cheltenham Connect.  

On-going repair programme continues. 

P
age 27



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

Rec 5: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

work with the 

Cheltenham Trust and 

Gloucestershire County 

Council to promote 

cycling and walking 

within Cheltenham, 

especially once 

Thinktravel loses its LSTF 

funding in 2016. 

i. Images of cycling and walking in Cheltenham 

Borough Council and Cheltenham Trust 

promotional material should depict them as 

attractive and normal activities for 

everybody. 

ii. The Cheltenham.gov.uk page: Walking in 

Cheltenham should be improved to promote 

walking within the borough. 

Cheltenham Borough Council should work 

with Cheltenham Trust to create maps of 

walking routes within the town. 

Agree. 

• Need to agree approach on walking with the Trust, 

which currently holds information on leisure walking.   

Subject to agreement of input from Trust. 

No progress to date. A project for the Walking and 

Cycling Advisory Group to consider (see Rec 7). 

Rec 6: The needs of 

walkers and cyclists 

should be considered 

before other road users 

when making policy and 

planning decisions and 

their needs should be 

considered at the start of 

any major planning 

project.   

 

i. At the start of any major project when the 

equality impact statement is carried out, the 

needs of cyclists and walkers should be 

considered (as two separate categories).   

ii. Cycling and walking are not the same mode 

and their needs should be considered 

separately in all policies and plans.  

iii. The planning hierarchy of transport modes 

adopted by the JCS should also be adopted 

by the Cheltenham Plan and applied to 

planning and policy decisions. 

iv. Increased cycling provision should not be at 

Agree.  

• Planning policy already aware and incorporating into 

relevant plans.  Though there is no need to repeat the 

JCS hierarchy statement in the Cheltenham Plan 

• Need to continue to raise awareness in development 

management and as part of projects. Some process 

adjustments already made.  

These are policy and project process issues and should 

not, in themselves have cost implications. 

Planning Policy established in JCS. Needs to carry 

forward to Cheltenham Plan 

Needs continued vigilance through the planning 

application system. Transport Projects Officer now 

more directly involved in planning application 

discussions. 

P
age 28



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

the expense of walkers.  Ideally cycle 

provision should not be on the footway.  

Where traffic speeds make it necessary, 

good quality segregation should be provided 

for bikes on the highway. 

v. If people are to be encouraged to walk, 

pedestrians need to have an at least equal 

level of service as other methods of 

transport and positive provision of space 

and safe crossing points.  Their needs should 

be considered in the design of all public 

space including car parks. 

vi. Walking is a particularly important mode of 

transport for some groups of people such as 

those with visual impairment or other 

disabilities. The needs of these groups 

should be considered in planning and policy 

decisions. 

The Cheltenham Plan will consider the 

inclusion of separate walking and cycling 

policies 

 

Rec 7: A cycling and 

walking working group 

should be created to 

provide input into 

projects.   

This could operate in a similar way to the access 

working group with Wilf Tomaney as the 

facilitator. 

 

• Agree.  

• Implement on a 6 monthly meeting cycle.   

• Composition as per O&S Task Group. 

• To act as advisory group only in respect of various 

projects as appropriate.  

• Cycle and Walking Champion (see below) to chair.  

• Governance arrangements subject to advice by 

Democratic Services.  

Work is currently underway to establish a walking and 

cycling group. A first meeting is imminent. 

P
age 29



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

• Chair to be the cycling and walking champion.   

 

Rec 8: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

endorse the 

Gloucestershire County 

Council Cycling Strategy 

and draw up its own 

walking strategy. 

The Gloucestershire County Council Cycling 

Strategy is likely to be adopted this municipal 

year.  Cheltenham Borough Council could 

resolve to endorse it and take on some of its 

recommendations.  There is no equivalent 

County Council strategy for walking, which 

strengthens the case for CBC producing its own 

walking strategy.  

 

Agree 

• Cycle Strategy – 

o CBC should consider endorsing the GCC cycling 

strategy, which the Task Group broadly 

supported.  

o Report required to Cabinet.  

• Walking strategy – 

o Likely to have benefits, but this would be a 

major piece of work.  

o Strategy preparation would need to cover 

routing plus a gamut of issues including joint 

working and corporate buy-in, health and 

others.  

o Insufficient staff resource or skills. Likely to 

require consultancy advice.   

o Report on feasibility required to Cabinet.  

No progress in terms of endorsement of GCC cycle 

strategy. Needs report to cabinet.  

Walking Strategy would be a project to be delivered 

under auspices of the walking and cycling group. 

Rec 9: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

select a cycling and 

walking champion from 

its members.   

This member could represent CBC on the GCC 

Cycle Forum. 

 

• Agree – resolve to establish Cycling Champion.   

A Member “champion” would drive the walking 

cycling agenda; report to cabinet; be available as a 

point of contact to consider project development.   

Councillor Max Wilkinson appointed as Cycling 

Champion February 2017 

Rec 10: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

lead by example by 

devising and 

implementing its own 

green staff travel plan.  

 Agree  

Work in hand – completion date March 2016. 

Staff Green Travel Plan approved by Cabinet October 

2016. 

P
age 30



 O&S Walking and Cycling Report – Cabinet Response to recommendations.                                                                                                                                       Appendix 1 

Overview & Scrutiny Task Group Report Cabinet Response Progress to February 2017 

Recommendation Commentary 

 

 

Rec 11: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

consider the introduction 

of Car Free Sundays. 

This would involve the shutting of defined town 

centre streets to traffic one Sunday per month 

to allow for community events, following the 

example of successful schemes elsewhere. 

 

• Agree to explore opportunities to implement car-free 

Sundays. 

• Officer report to Cabinet Member required.  

• An issue already being discussed by Cheltenham 

Business Partnership and Cheltenham Connect.  

Champion could promote.  

Needs GCC decision. 

No progress to date 

Rec 12: Cheltenham 

Borough Council should 

push for a more 

collaborative approach 

on street design, working 

across disciplines and 

departments and also 

across councils (County 

and Borough). 

 Agree. 

•  A cycle/walking champion would be helpful in 

promoting multi-disciplinary working within and 

across organisations. Likely to affect planning, 

townscape, green space, property, CDT, car parks, 

tourism.  

 

High level joint officer group meets every 6 weeks 

Considering how GCC officers can work from CBC 

offices to ensure better working practice.  

P
age 31



Page 32



List of all scrutiny task groups and other appointments related to Overview and Scrutiny

O&S Task group Purpose Status summary Nominations/Membership 

(chairman in bold)

Facilitating 

Officer

Sponsoring 

Officer

Cabinet 

Member

Proposed by Terms of 

Ref agreed 

by O&S

Recs to 

O&S

Report to 

Council

Report to 

Cabinet

Cabinet 

follow up

O&S 

Follow up 

scheduled

KEY TO COLOURS Active STGs

On hold

Standing group

Not prioritiseed by O&S

Devolution The Leader asked if O&S would set up a task group to maintain an overview 

of the ongoing discussions in relation to devolution and explore the 

opportuities and benefits for Cheltenham.   

It became clear in February that the Chancellor would not be making any announcements in his 

budget statement regarding the Gloucestershire bid so the meeting of the task group planned for 

the 1 March was cancelled. On the 25 February Leadership Gloucestershire were advised of the 

Cotwsold Unitary bid and the implications of this proposal and the timescales for progressing it 

are currently being reviewed. Scrutiny will continue to keep a watching brief and the task group 

will be reconvened when there is a a revised way forward to discuss.  There have been no further 

developments on this since the last O&S meeting. 

Cllrs Williams, Harman, Paul 

McCloskey, Payne, Mason 

and C. Hay (Cllrs Jordan and 

Reid will observe) 

Rosalind 

Reeves 

Pat Pratley Leader (Cllr 

Jordan)

Leader, Cllr 

Jordan

Oct-15

Street People Get a better understanding of the extent and nature of the issue(s) and 

identify any areas which could be more effective

The task group met with representatives of Project SOLACE and had a very positive discussion.  

The group will now start to pull together their draft report and will involve the relevant Cabinet 

Member(s) in due course. 

Cllrs Payne, Savage, C. Hay, 

Parsons, Wheeler and Nelson 

Saira Malin Exec Board Housing    (Cllr 

Jeffries)

Leader, Cllr 

Jordan

Jul-16

Budget scrutiny working group The working group’s role is to develop the budget process, support the 

development of Members’ scrutiny role and to consider ideas from Members 

for reducing the budget gap.

The working group have a schedule of meetings arranged throughout the year and consider the 

budget as well as financial implications for projects such as the 2020 partnership.   

Cllrs Babbage, Nelson, 

Payne,Sudbury and Walklett * 

there is still a Lib Dem 

vacancy

Cabinet Member Finance to 

attend by invitation. 

Rosalind 

Reeves 

Mark 

Sheldon

Finance

(Cllr R. Hay)

Council May-12 Jan-15 Feb-15 Jan-15

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\7\1\6\AI00011617\$ion555mw 11:37

A
genda Item

 10
P

age 33



P
age 34



O&S Committee 2016/17 work plan                                                                                              
 

Item 
 

Outcome 
What is 

required? 
Lead Officer 

 
 

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\6\AI00011618\$yt5p35xv.doc 

 

Meeting date: 20 February 2017 (report deadline: 8 February)  

HMO survey 
Final report for consideration.  Are Officers 

making any recommendations?  Do the 
committee want to make any?  

Discussion 
paper 

Mark Nelson, Enforcement 
Manager 

Cycling and Walking STG 
Review of progress against 

recommendations 12 months on from 
Cabinet report (12 Jan 2016) 

Discussion 
paper 

Wilf Tomaney (to be presented 
by Tim Atkins) 

Update on property matter 
Update on plans/negotiations in relation to 
a property matter (CONFIDENTIAL ITEM) 

Discussion 
paper 

Tim Atkins, Managing Director 
Place and Economic 

Development 

Meeting date: 24 April (2017 (report deadline: 12 April) 

Accessibility  

Consider Cabinets response to the 
Accessibility report (if it goes to 07/03) 

unless this is the only business and then we 
could take this to the June meeting? 

Discussion Tbc  

Meeting date: 26 June 2017 (report deadline: 14 June) 

End of year performance 
Consider end of year performance and 

comment as necessary 
Discussion 

Richard Gibson, Strategy and 
Engagement Manager 

Items for future meetings (a date to be established) 

North Place 
Watching brief and further in-depth scrutiny 

as necessary 
  

Cheltenham Spa Railway 
Station STG  

Review progress against recommendations 
12 months on 

12 months on 
from Cabinet 
response (not 
yet scheduled 

on forward 
plan) 

 

A
genda Item

 11
P

age 35



O&S Committee 2016/17 work plan                                                                                              
 

Item 
 

Outcome 
What is 

required? 
Lead Officer 

 
 

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\8\1\6\AI00011618\$yt5p35xv.doc 

 

BID update Progress update from BID 

When there is 
more to 

update the 
committee on  

Kevan Blackadder 

    

Annual Items 

Budget recommendations January 
Chair, Budget Scrutiny 

Working Group 

Draft Corporate Strategy February 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

End of year performance review June 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

Scrutiny annual report  Sept  
Saira Malin, Democracy 

Officer 

Quarter 2 performance review November 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

P
age 36


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	6 Feedback from other scrutiny meetings attended
	9 Cycling and walking STG
	10 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	11 Review of scrutiny workplan

